
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Thursday 7 November 2019 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

Friday 15 November 2019, 1.30 pm 
 

Council Chamber, Allerdale House 
 

Membership: 
  
  
Councillor Alan Pitcher (Co-Chair) 
Councillor Tony Annison 
Councillor Nicky Cockburn 

Councillor Iain Greaney (Co-Chair) 
Councillor Carmel Bell 
Councillor John Crouch 

Councillor Malcolm Grainger 
Councillor Joe Holliday 

Councillor Michael Heaslip 
Councillor Daniel Horsley 

Councillor Adrian Kirkbride Councillor Carni McCarron-Holmes 
 

  
  
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Ian Hinde on 01900 702544. 

 

Agenda 
 
1. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2019. 
  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of Interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda, in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 



  

4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting. 

  

5. Public Participation   
 

 To hear representations from members of the public on items which appear on 
the agenda – submitted in writing or by electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 
working days before the meeting. 

  

6. To consider the report of the Councillor Call for Action - Flimby cemetery 
investigation  (Pages 7 - 16) 

 

7. To consider the Performance Management Framework related to the new 
Council Plan  (Pages 17 - 20) 

 

8. Forward Plan  (Pages 21 - 32) 
 

9. Work Programme  (Pages 33 - 38) 
 

 To review the Work Programme 
  

10. Task and Finish Group/Working Group Updates  (Verbal Report) 
 

  Future Waste Management Options    

 Climate Change 

 Procurement 

 Budget 
  

 
 

 
 
Monitoring Officer 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Friday 13 December 2019, 1.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Allerdale House 

 
 



At a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held in Council Chamber, 
Allerdale House on Friday 11 October 2019 at 1.30 pm 
 
Members 
 
Councillor Alan Pitcher (Chair) Councillor Iain Greaney (Co-Chair) 
Councillor Tony Annison Councillor Carmel Bell 
Councillor Nicky Cockburn Councillor Michael Heaslip 
Councillor Daniel Horsley Councillor Sally Lansbury 
Councillor Carni McCarron-Holmes  
 
Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor John Crouch, Councillor Malcolm 
Grainger, Councillor Joe Holliday and Councillor Adrian Kirkbride 
 
Staff Present 
 
A FitzGerald, A Gilbert, R Griffin, N Hardy, I Hinde, L Jardine and L Tomlinson 
 
Also Present 
 
M Fitzgerald (Leader of the Council) 
 

 
196. Minutes  

 
Councillor Heaslip moved an amendment to the minute 133 to include the 
reason why Councillor McCarron-Holmes left the meeting of 06 September 
2019. 
 
Councillor Annison seconded the motion 
 
A vote was taken on the motion, 7 voted in favour, 1 against and 1 abstention. 
 
The motion was carried. 
 
Resolved  
 
That minute 133 of the meeting of 06 September 2019 to include‘ 
 
‘Councillor McCarron-Holmes’ position on the Task and Finish Group was 
challenged because of her previous role as an Executive member’ 
 
 

197. Declaration of Interests  
 
6. To consider the Motion on Climate Change. 
 Councillor Alan Pitcher; Other Interest; knows the speaker. 
 
6. To consider the Motion on Climate Change. 
 Councillor Sally Lansbury; Other Interest; presented motion on climate 
change. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



198. Questions  
 
None received 
 

199. Public Participation  
 
Mr Nick Robson addressed the panel in relation to the agenda item; ‘To 
consider the motion on Climate Change’. 
 
Mr Robson offered his support to members to tackle climate change, including 
the potential opportunities for Allerdale Borough Council. 
 
Mr Robson explained to the members his professional background and that he 
had worked for 20+ years as a barrister providing advice on security and justice 
reform. He had spent the last 2 years in Pakistan, working on a project to 
reduce flooding, which included the planting of one billion trees. Mr Robson is 
also connected to environmental groups such as the Woodland Trust and 
Friends of the Earth. 
 
Members then asked questions of the speaker, in his response to questions 
related to tree planting, Mr Robson explained in further detail the project in 
Pakistan and that the tree coverage in Allerdale is less than the national 
average.  
 
In terms of the practicalities of tree planting Mr Robson acknowledged that it 
can be complex due to land ownership issues but reiterated that planting trees 
can help tackle the climate change issue. 
 
Discussion then went on to the Council Plan with Mr Robson explaining how the 
Council could achieve a greener, cleaner Allerdale. 
 
The Chair then addressed the public and invited them to leave contact details if 
they wished to be involved in the Climate Change motion. 
 

200. To consider the Motion on Climate Change  
 
The Chair introduced the item, explaining that this item was not to discuss 
climate change but to discuss how the committee could contribute to the 
motion, clarifying that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee was to make 
recommendations to the Council Meeting in March 2020. 
 
The Policy Officer then explained the ‘overview’ role of the committee, 
explaining how the committee can contribute. 
 
Discussion followed on the action to take and it was agreed to create a ‘climate 
change’ task and finish group. 
 
Councillor McCarron-Holmes moved the motion to create a task and finish 
group but also to provide the group with the powers to co-opt external expertise 
where necessary. 
 
The motion was seconded by Councillor Cockburn. 

Page 2



 
A vote was taken on the motion, 9 voted in favour, 0 against and 0 abstentions. 
 
The membership of the task and finish group was agreed; 
 

 Councillor Alan Tyson 

 Councillor Elaine Lynch 

 Councillor Sally Lansbury 

 Councillor Malcolm Grainger 

 Councillor Allan Daniels 

 Councillor Iain Greaney 

 Councillor Nicky Cockburn. 
 
Members agreed that the terms of reference for the task and finish group were 
contained within the climate change motion but that they would be discussed 
further during the first meeting of the group. 
 

201. Draft Council Plan 2020-2030  
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Marion Fitzgerald attended the meeting to 
present the draft Council Plan for 2020-2030. She provided an overview to each 
of the six council priorities as outlined in the plan, advising that the plan is 
underpinned by new business and service plans. 
 
Councillor Fitzgerald also explained to members that the plan was for a period 
of ten years to ensure that the Council could become self-sufficient by 2030. 
Councillors were also provided with a working document which provided further 
detail and explanation to each of the six themes of the plan. 
 
Members then asked questions of the Officers and Councillor Fitzgerald on 
each of the six themes of the draft plan. 
 
In response to questions relating to a ‘financially secure council’ Councillor 
Fitzgerald clarified the position of the Allerdale Investment Partnership, 
explaining to members that it is a useful tool that will used moving forward. 
 
The Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance explained to members that the 
Council would be exploring different and new finance and business models to 
address the increasing financial challenges faced in local government. 
 
Councillor Lansbury then requested that the Council Plan includes a 
commitment to become carbon neutral by 2030, debate then ensued in relation 
to a cleaner, greener Allerdale. Councillor Heaslip suggested that the Council 
should invest in green new deals and open spaces. 
 
On the theme of ‘Thriving Towns and Villages’, Councillor Annison stated that 
the current/future projects are centred on the coastal towns and requested that 
the plan includes ways to tackle rural issues and social exclusion.  In response 
to questions from members relating to rural issues, Councillor Fitzgerald stated 
that more work is required in isolated rural areas. 
 

Page 3



The Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance then explained the next steps of 
the draft Council Plan consultation, encouraging members to provide comments 
and feedback. 
 

202. Forward Plan  
 
Officers provided an explanation to members of key decisions, explaining that a 
key decision is one that affects more than ward in Allerdale or has expenditure 
or savings exceeding £50k. 
 
Members then discussed the new waste arrangements and agreed that another 
task and finish group was required.  
 
The membership of the task and finish group was agreed; 
 

 Councillor Tyson 

 Councillor Lansbury 

 Councillor Lynch 

 Councillor Pitcher 
 
Members noted the contents of the Forward Plan. 
 

203. Work Programme and Outcomes Monitoring  
 
Members were advised that the procurement task and finish would present its 
findings at the February 2020 meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
In terms of the item on the work programme ‘governance of the Council’s role 
as a corporate charity trustee’ – the Committee considered if this could be 
approached in a different way given the volume of work in the programme over 
the coming months.  Councillors Pitcher and Heaslip undertook to raise the 
possibility of the Constitution review Group looking at this topic at a future 
meeting of that group. 
 
The Policy Officer (Scrutiny & Partnerships) then clarified to members that the 
Reedlands Road project was on the work programme to provide members with 
a progress update. 
 
Councillor McCarron-Holmes suggested that the LEP Scrutiny Mechanism 
should be added to the work programme and Councillor Heaslip requested 
further information on the memorandum of understanding with Copeland, both 
requests to be reviewed by the Policy Officer (Scrutiny & Partnerships). 
 
Members noted the contents of the work programme. 
 

204. Task and Finish Group/Working Group Updates  
 
The procurement task and finish group were due to meet w/c 14 October 2019 
and will provide an update to members at the next Overview and Scrutiny 
meeting. 
 

The meeting closed at 3.45 pm 

Page 4



 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 15 November 2019 
 

Councillor Call for Action – Flimby Cemetery 
 

  
The Reason for the Decision To provide recommendations to the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
resolve the issue of the new burial 
area access paths in Flimby Cemetery 
and the boundary repair at St. 
Nicholas Closed Churchyard, Flimby. 
In response to the Councillor Call for 
Action request. 

  
  
  
Recommendations To review the evidence presented, and 

formulate recommendations to be 
forwarded to the Executive. 

  
Financial /  Resource Implications The cost of repairs to the boundary 

wall are estimated at £1,200 and can 
be met from existing budgets. 
 
If further works to the paths are 
recommended then budget bids will 
need to be submitted.   

  
Legal / Governance Implications The Council is liable for any injury or 

damage caused on its assets; 
maintenance and improvements can 
mitigate this risk but this cannot be 
wholly nullified where the public have 
full and uninterrupted access.  
   

 The Council has a statutory 
responsibility for the maintenance of 
this closed churchyard.  

  
  
Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications 

Risk assessment included at 
Appendix 1 (to follow) 

  
Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed 

No 

  
Wards Affected Flimby 
  

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities 

 

  
Is this a Key Decision No 
  
Portfolio Holder Councillor George Kemp 

 
  
Lead Officer  Catherine Nicholson 

Head of Finance and Property 
01900 702503 
catherine.nicholson@allerdale.gov.uk 

  

 
Report Implications 
 
Community Safety N Financial Y 

Legal Y Partnership N 

Social Inclusion Y Asset Management Y 

Equality Duty N Health and Safety Y 

Employment (internal) N Employment  

(external to the Council) 

N 

 
Background Papers 
 
None 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 In February 2019 concerns were expressed by a Flimby resident about the 

access to the new burial area. 
 
1.2 Following the complaint, a risk assessment was carried out and no dangerous 

risks were found (see Appendix 1 – to follow). 
 
1.3 On 28 June 2019 a Councillor Call for Action (CCfA) request form was 

received by Allerdale Borough Council’s Democratic Services Department 
from Councillor Peter Kendall, Allerdale Borough Council’s members for the 
Flimby ward (Appendix 2). 

 
1.4 The Councillor Call for Action related to the condition of the current paths in 

Flimby Cemetery, the lack of path in the new burial area and the boundary 
repair in St. Nicholas Closed Churchyard, Flimby. (see Appendix 3 for map 
and photo of the area). 

 
1.5 It is the responsibility of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to decide what 

constitutes a valid use of the CCfA scheme. Therefore, on 26 July 2019, at 

Page 8



Scrutiny Committee meeting, this request was considered. It was decided by 
the members present that this request was a valid use of the CCfA scheme, 
and that a meeting should be organised to investigate the issue. 

 
2.0 Findings 
 
2.1 Health and Safety concerns - Whilst it is recognised that the cemetery is 

located on a steep incline, the risk assessment did not identify any dangerous 
risks and so no further work has been required in respect of health or safety 
concerns.  It should be noted that all cemeteries have low risk potential 
hazards of slips, trips and falls and common sense must prevail when visiting 
a cemetery. 

 
2.2 Boundary wall repair, St. Nicholas Closed Churchyard - It was found that part 

of the boundary wall has collapsed and is in need of repair.  Allerdale have a 
duty of care to maintain boundary walls in closed churchyards and therefore 
are responsible for effecting a repair.  Property Services have inspected the 
wall and propose to remove the collapsed section of the wall and replace it 
with a stock proof fence.  This is estimated to cost £1,200 and this can be met 
from the property services repairs budget. 

 
2.3 Further options - Following members requests at the July meeting, Property 

Services were asked to look at options to repair up all existing paths and 
install a new path in the new burial area. Estimated costs of completing these 
works are £70,000  (£57k for existing paths and £13k for new path). 

 
2.4 It must be noted that there is no budgetary provision to undertake these works 

and should members be minded to require these works to be undertaken a full 
business case and budget bid would need to be submitted.  The ward 
member has indicated that there are potential grants that could be accessed 
for landscaping work. 

 
3.0 Recommendations 
 
3.1 Works to repair the boundary wall are completed as soon as possible. 
 
 

Catherine Nicholson 
Head of Finance and Property Services 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



 

 

Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 15 November 2019 
 

Performance management framework review 
 

 

  
The Reason for the Decision The Council’s performance management 

framework is being reviewed and the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee are being asked for their 
views on a future approach to reporting 
performance.  

  
Summary of options considered  N/A 
  
Recommendations That Members note the information contained 

within the report and use it to inform further 
discussion about future approaches to 
performance monitoring.  

  
Financial /  Resource Implications None arising directly from the report 
  
Legal / Governance Implications None arising directly from the report 
  
Community Safety Implications None arising directly from the report 
  
Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications 

None arising directly from the report 
 

  
Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed 

None arising directly from the report 
 

  
Wards Affected All 
  
The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities 

The performance management framework 
adopted will support the Council in delivery 
against its priorities as set out in the Council Plan  

  
Is this a Key Decision No 
  
Portfolio Holder Cllr Marion Fitzgerald 
  
Lead Officer  Alex FitzGerald, Policy Manager (Corporate, 

Performance and Information) 
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale.gov.uk 
01900 702719 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 7

mailto:alex.fitzgerald@allerdale.gov.uk


 

 

Report Implications (Please delete where applicable). 
 
Community Safety N Employment (external to the Council) N 

Financial  N Employment (internal) N 

Legal N Partnership N 

Social Inclusion N Asset Management N 

Equality Duty N Health and Safety N 

 
Background papers  
 
Quarter 1 Performance Report 
https://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/documents/g4837/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-
Sep-2019%2009.30%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Performance Management Framework sets out the Council’s approach to 

corporate planning and performance management.  Having a clear and robust 
performance management framework is an essential part of ensuring that the 
Council delivers on its ambitions and provides clarity to those who are tasked with 
delivery. 
 

1.2 The development of a new Council Plan and Business Plan give us the opportunity 
to review the current arrangements for performance management and consider 
how to ensure that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee are receiving the most 
useful information to help them review and scrutinise performance.  
 

2.0 Performance management and measurement 
 

2.1 Performance management is not solely concerned with the monitoring of outputs 
or performance indicators, but should be a tool to drive improvement on 
performance across the organisation.  

 
2.2 Performance management is not something separate from the day-to-day 

management of the Council and it is not just one activity – it is made up of 
planning, reviewing and revising cycles over different timescales and at different 
levels in the organisation. For example, a longer term cycle that sets and reviews 
council strategy, annual service planning and target setting, and quarterly 
collection and review of performance information. 

 
2.3 Effective performance management is important as it: 

 helps to ensure that the Council is achieving what it set out to do and giving 
good value for money – without measuring results it is difficult to tell success 
from failure 

Page 18

https://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/documents/g4837/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Sep-2019%2009.30%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/documents/g4837/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Sep-2019%2009.30%20Overview%20and%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10


 

 

 helps to identify success (so that it can be rewarded and learnt from) and to 
identify failure (so that it can be corrected and learnt from) 

 is linked to good political decision making - using information about how things 
are now in order to make decisions about how to make them better 

 helps to ensure decisions have been carried through 

 is at the heart of good management 
 

2.4 Effective performance management requires: 

 A clear vision and purpose and a focus on outcomes 

 Good planning - clear identification of priorities, allocation of resources, setting 
of targets and development of action plans 

 Some means of assessing if plans have been achieved (performance 
measures and indicators) 

 Information reaching the right people at the right time (performance reporting) 
so informed decisions are made and actions taken. 

 
2.5 Performance monitoring is a key part of the performance management framework.  

The purpose of measuring and reporting on performance is to help us track how 
well we are doing in achieving what we had planned to do.   

 
2.6 Performance information might consist of a combination of: information about 

progress on achieving specific actions; information about progress on managing 
risks; financial information; and performance measures/indicators.  So, monitoring 
performance might involve asking questions such as: are we on budget?; has 
performance gone up or down?; did we meet our deadline?; was the service 
provided to a good standard? 

 
2.7 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee can independently monitor how the Council 

undertakes its business and the decisions it makes.  In fulfilling this role it can 
review and scrutinise the performance of the Council in relation to its policy 
objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas as well as 
questioning members of the Executive and/or committees and senior officers 
about their decisions and performance (either generally in comparison with service 
plans and targets over a time period, or in relation to particular decisions, projects 
or initiatives).  

 
2.8 As part of the review of the Council’s performance management framework the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee are being asked for their views on a future 
approach to reporting performance and what level of detail and structures of 
reporting would help them fulfil their role as outlined above at 2.7. 

 
3.0 Finance/Resource Implications 
 
3.1 There are no resource requirements arising directly from this report. 
 
4.0 Legal Implications and Risks 

Page 19



 

 

 
4.1 There are no legal implications arising directly from this report.   
 
5.0 Recommendations 
 
5.1  That Members note the information contained within the report and use it to inform 

further discussion about future approaches to performance management and 
monitoring. 

 
 
 
 
 

Alex FitzGerald 
Policy Manager (Corporate, Performance and Information) 

 
 
 

Page 20



Allerdale Borough Council – Executive Reports and Key Decisions 
 
1 November 2019 to 31 October 2020 
 

Decision Date decision to be 
made and decision 
maker 

Open/Exempt Portfolio Holder Officer contact details 

2020/21 Budget 
Strategy & Updated 
Medium Term 
Financial Plan 2019/20 
to 2022/23 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To present the updated 
Medium Term Financial 
Plan (MTFP) and outline 
the risks and 
assumptions that will 
underpin the budget 
strategy for 2020/21 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

Quarter 2 Performance 
Report 2019/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan at the end of 
Quarter 2 2019/20. 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Marion 
Fitzgerald) 

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer 
 
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk 

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 8



Housing Strategy 
2016-2021 refresh 
 
Key Decision 
 
This strategy has been 
refreshed in light of 
government policy 
updates. 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Housing, Health and 
Wellbeing (Councillor 
Stephen Stoddart) 

Andrea Smith, Policy 
Manager (Housing) 
 
andrea.smith@allerdale.
gov.uk 

Creation of a Housing 
Company 
 
Key Decision 
 
To create a wholly 
owned housing 
company to provide a 
delivery mechanism for 
developing new homes 
in Allerdale.  

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Part exempt 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Housing, Health and 
Wellbeing (Councillor 
Stephen Stoddart) 

Graeme Wilson, 
Programme Director for 
Maryport Regeneration 
 
graeme.wilson@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

Member Appointment 
to iESE 
Transformation Ltd 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To make an 
appointment to the 
board of the iESE 
Transformation Ltd to 
enable the Council to 
benefit from 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Environmental Quality 
(Councillor George 
Kemp) 

Charles Holmes, Head 
of Community Services 
 
charles.holmes@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

P
age 22



membership of the 
Company.  

Allerdale SIIF 2019-20 
 
Key Decision 
 
To allocate the 
remaining funding from 
Sellafield Limited for 
socio-economic 
purposes 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Deputy Leader - 
Economic Growth 
(Councillor Mark 
Jenkinson) 

Nik Hardy, Head of 
Strategy, Policy and 
Performance, Andrea 
Hines, Policy 
Development Manager 
(Economic Growth) 
 
nik.hardy@allerdale.gov
.uk, 
andrea.hines@allerdale.
gov.uk 

Allerdale Community 
Lottery 
 
Key Decision 
 
To establish a 
community lottery for 
Allerdale with the aim of 
raising funds to support 
the voluntary and 
community sector 
across the borough. 

Executive 
 
27 November 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Transformation 
(Councillor Paul Scott) 

Brendan Carlin, Head of 
Programmes and 
Projects 
 
brendan.carlin@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

Council Plan 2020-
2030 
 
Key Decision 
 
To agree the new 
Council Plan, setting out 

Executive  
 
27 November 2019  
 
Council 
 
11 December 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Marion 
Fitzgerald) 

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer 
 
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk 

P
age 23



the Council's priorities 
for the next 10 years. 

Treasury Management 
Operations – Mid-year 
review 2019/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To inform members of 
the Council’s treasury 
management activities 
during the six month 
period ending 30th 
September 2019 
 

Audit Committee  
 
26 November 2019  
 
Council 
 
11 December 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Governance and 
Regulatory Services 
(Councillor John Cook) 

Barry Lennox, Financial 
Services Manager 
 
barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk 

Quarter 2 Finance 
report and Revised 
budget 2019/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To inform members of 
the Council’s financial 
performance against 
budget for the period 
April to September 2019 
along with the forecast 
position to 31 March 
2020 and to seek 
approval for the revised 
revenue and capital 
budgets for 2019-20 

Council 
 
11 December 2019 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

P
age 24



Allonby to Silloth 
multi-user coastal path 
 
Key Decision 
 
Silloth on Solway 
Coastal Community 
Team has secured £1 
million of Coastal 
Communities funding to 
extend the coastal multi-
user path from Allonby 
to Silloth. Allerdale 
Borough Council is the 
Accountable Body for 
the Silloth on Solway 
Coastal Community 
Team and is leading on 
the delivery of the 
construction of the new 
path. A procurement 
exercise will be 
undertaken to select a 
lead contractor for the 
construction phase of 
the project. 

Executive 
 
15 January 2020 

Part exempt 
 
If an open procurement 
is considered the best 
option tender returns 
submitted may be 
commercially sensitive. 

Executive Member: 
Deputy Leader - 
Economic Growth 
(Councillor Mark 
Jenkinson) 

Joe Broomfield, Town 
Centre Area Manager 
 
joe.broomfield@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

Keswick Transport 
Study 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
Jointly commissioned 

Executive 
 
15 January 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Environmental Quality 
(Councillor George 
Kemp) 

Charles Holmes, Head 
of Community Services 
 
charles.holmes@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

P
age 25



study between Allerdale 
Borough Council, 
Cumbria County 
Council, Lake District 
National Park and 
Keswick Town Council. 
The aim of the study is 
to understand and 
gather evidence on the 
current parking and 
traffic movement issues 
in the town and to 
provide options for 
improvement including 
cycling and walking. 
 

Market Provision 
 
Key Decision 
 
Contract number 9SKN-
LJMHQY awarded to 
Geraud Markets 
Management Ltd to 
manage and operate our 
markets ends on 31 May 
2020. This report looks 
at the options for the 
management and 
operation of our markets 
from 1 June 2020 
 

Executive 
 
15 January 2020 

Part exempt 
 
Report contains 
commercial information 
relating to Geruad 
Markets Management 
Ltd internal costs in 
managing and operating 
the market contract. 

Executive Member: 
Deputy Leader - 
Economic Growth 
(Councillor Mark 
Jenkinson) 

Kevin Kerrigan, Head of 
Place Development and 
Housing 
 
kevin.kerrigan@allerdal
e.gov.uk 

P
age 26



Members Allowances 
19/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 

Council 
 
29 January 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Governance and 
Regulatory Services 
(Councillor John Cook) 

Lee Jardine, Democratic 
and Support Services 
Officer 
 
lee.jardine@allerdale.go
v.uk 

Calculation of Council 
Tax Base 2020/21 
 
Key Decision 
 
To seek approval of the 
calculation of the council 
tax base for the whole 
district and for each 
parish and town council 
for 2020-21 

Council 
 
29 January 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

Quarter 3 Finance 
Report Oct to Dec  
2019 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To inform members of 
the Council’s financial 
performance against 
budget for the period 
April to December 2019 
along with the forecast 
position to 31 March 
2020 

Executive 
 
19 February 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

P
age 27



Quarter 3 Performance 
Report 2019/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan at the end of 
Quarter 3 2019.20. 

Executive 
 
19 February 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Marion 
Fitzgerald) 

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer 
 
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk 

Council Tax 
Resolution Report 
2020/21 
 
Key Decision 
 
To approve the 
necessary resolutions 
for Council Tax setting in 
accordance with 
Sections 31 – 36 of the 
Local Government 
Finance Act 1992. 

Council 
 
4 March 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

Revenue & Capital 
Budget Proposals 
2020/21 
 
Key Decision 
 
To seek approval for the 
revenue and capital 
budgets and to present 

Executive  
 
19 February 2020  
 
Council 
 
4 March 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

P
age 28



the formal advice of the 
Chief Finance Officer on 
the robustness of 
estimates included in the 
budget and the 
adequacy of reserves 
which support the 
Council’s budgetary 
plans 

Treasury Management 
Strategy, Annual 
Investment Strategy 
and Minimum Revenue 
Provision Policy 
Statement 2020/21 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To present the Treasury 
Management Strategy 
Statement, Annual 
Investment Strategy and 
Minimum Revenue 
Provision Policy 
Statement 

Audit Committee  
 
18 February 2020  
 
Council 
 
4 March 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Governance and 
Regulatory Services 
(Councillor John Cook) 

Barry Lennox, Financial 
Services Manager 
 
barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk 

Capital Investment 
Strategy 2020/21 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
To present the Capital 
Investment Strategy 

Executive  
 
19 February 2020  
 
Council 
 
4 March 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Mike 
Johnson) 

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services 
 
catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk 

P
age 29



Strategic Review of 
Homeless Services & 
New Homeless 
Strategy 2020-2025 
 
Key Decision 
 
Strategic review of 
homeless services and 
the development of a 
new strategy 2020-2025 

Executive 
 
15 April 2020 

Open 
 
 

Councillor Stephen 
Stoddart 

Andrea Smith, Policy 
Manager (Housing) 
 
andrea.smith@allerdale.
gov.uk 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Report 2019/20 
 
Non-Key Decision 
 
A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan at the end of 
Quarter 4 2019/20. 

Executive 
 
13 May 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Marion 
Fitzgerald) 

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer 
 
alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk 

Local Plan (part 2) 
 
Key Decision 
 
To consider the 
Planning Inspector's 
report and adoption of 
Local Plan (part 2) 

Executive  
 
18 March 2020  
 
Council 
 
20 May 2020 

Open 
 
 

Executive Member: 
Deputy Leader - 
Economic Growth 
(Councillor Mark 
Jenkinson), Executive 
Member: Leader of the 
Council (Councillor 
Marion Fitzgerald) 

Julie Ward, Policy 
Manager (Spatial) 
 
julie.ward@allerdale.gov
.uk 

 
Meetings of the Council, Executive and Scrutiny Committees are open to the public (except when exempt (confidential) items are 
being considered).  It is advisable to check the agenda before attending a meeting, as decision dates may be subject to change.   

P
age 30



Agendas and supporting documents for meetings of the Executive can be found on the Council’s website www.allerdale.gov.uk or 
at Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ 
 
Further information is available by calling 01900 702502 
 
Any representations as to why a meeting should be open to the public should be made in writing to Democratic Services at the 
above address. 
 
A list of the Executive members can be found at http://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=11

P
age 31

http://www.allerdale.gov.uk/
http://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=11


T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 32



  

Proposed Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20    

Last updated: 01/10/19 

 

Regular items for each Committee agenda 

 

Items  
 

Council Plan 
Priority  

 

Purpose  
 

Lead Officer  
 

Lead 
Portfolio 
Holder   

 

Lead Scrutiny 
Member  
 

Forward Plan All Council Plan 
priorities 

To identify any forthcoming items 
which the Committee may consider  

Head of Governance and 
Regulatory Services 

Leader of the 
Council  

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Work Programme 
Updates  

All Council Plan 
priorities 

To provide the Committee with the 
opportunity to review  its’ own 
work plan for the rest of the year  

Policy Officer (Scrutiny and 
Partnerships) 

Not applicable Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Task and Finish 
Group Updates  

All Council Plan 
priorities 

To receive progress reports from 
any Task and Finish Group 

Policy Officer (Scrutiny and 
Partnerships) 

Not applicable Chair of individual 
Task and Finish 
Groups 

Portfolio Holder 
Updates 

All Council Plan 
priorities 

To receive a regular report from 
individual Portfolio Holders 

Head of Strategy, Policy 
and Performance 

Leader of the 
Council and 
Portfolio Holders 

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

 

 

  

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 9



  

Proposed Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20    

Last updated: 01/10/19 

Agenda items for Committee meetings 

Meeting Date  Items  Further Information Format Council Plan 
Theme 

 

Friday 13 
December 
2019 
1.30 p.m. 

Leisure Strategy  
development 

The current Leisure Strategy has now reached the end 
of its timespan and a new strategy is being developed. 

Pre-scrutiny work in 
Committee 

Stronger and healthier 
communities  
& 
Quality places to live 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance / Head of Community 
Services 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor George Kemp 

Quarterly 
performance 
report 

Performance reports for the period July-September 
2019 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

All Council plan 
themes 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Marion Fitzgerald 

 

Friday 17 
January 2020 
1.30 p.m. 

Thriving town 
centres 

A review of projects, initiatives and plans carried out 
by the Council to support town centres in the context 
of a nationwide retail sector decline of town centres. 
As well as looking at what has been done successfully, 
what can a local authority do to respond to the 
decline of retail offer in town centres? 

Committee meeting 
agenda item with report 
and presentation 

Economic opportunity 
and growth  
& 
Quality places to live 

Lead Officer – Head of Place Development 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Mark Jenkinson 

 

Friday 21 
February 2020 
1.30 p.m. 

Development of 
Reedlands Road 
units 

The previous Committee had received progress 
reports on the development of new industrial units.  
 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

Economic opportunity 
and growth  
 

Lead Officer – Head of Place Development 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Mark Jenkinson 

Revenue and 
capital budget 

The Committee has previously followed the budget 
setting process. The Executive scheduled for 19 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

All Council plan 
themes 

P
age 34



  

Proposed Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20    

Last updated: 01/10/19 

Meeting Date  Items  Further Information Format Council Plan 
Theme 

proposals February 2020 will consider the draft revenue and 
capital budget proposals. 

Report of the 
Climate Change 
Task and Finish 
Group 

The Committee will agree a report to present to 
Council at its forthcoming meeting 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

All Council plan 
themes 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Marion Fitzgerald 

Quarterly 
performance 
report 

Performance reports for the period October-
December 2019 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

All Council plan 
themes 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Marion Fitzgerald 

 

Friday 27 
March 2020 
1.30 p.m. 

Reports from 
representatives 
to other scrutiny 
bodies 

There are a number of other scrutiny bodies which the 
Council is represented on. Other scrutiny bodies to 
provide update on their work: 
LEP Scrutiny Board 
Cumbria Police and Crime Panel Joint Committee 
Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee 
Sellafield sites stakeholder group 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

Stronger and healthier 
communities  
& 
Quality places to live 

Strategic review 
of homelessness 
services and 
strategy 

This needs to be reviewed every five years and is due 
to be considered by Executive at its next meeting 

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

Stronger and healthier 
communities  
& 
Quality places to live 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Stephen Stoddart 

Annual update 
from the 
Community 
Safety 
Partnership 

Scrutiny of the Community Safety Partnership is 
written into legislation as a requirement of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

Stronger and healthier 
communities  
& 
Quality places to live Lead Officer – Head of Governance and Regulatory Services 

Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor John Cook 

P
age 35



  

Proposed Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20    

Last updated: 01/10/19 

Meeting Date  Items  Further Information Format Council Plan 
Theme 

 

Friday 24 April 
2020 
1.30 p.m. 

Completion of 
exploration of ESF 
funded training 
provision 

The previous Committee had received presentations 
from a number of local training providers together 
with an overview from Cumbria LEP.    

Committee meeting 
agenda item 

Stronger and healthier 
communities  
& 
Economic opportunity 
and growth 

Lead Officer – Head of Strategy, Policy and Performance 
Lead Portfolio Holder – Councillor Mark Jenkinson 

 

 

 

 

 

Items for future programming 

 Topic Further Information Possible start date 
1 Budget task and finish group To scrutinise the budget setting process and savings proposals. Autumn 2019 

2 Analysis of income and 
spend by geographic area 

The Council Tax base for each area is known and therefore how much it contributes; 
and the same for the Business Rates base. Discretionary income is known too: council 
property which generates income is readily identifiable in its location. 

Spring / summer 2020 

3 Rural issues, particularly 
considering addressing 
social exclusion 

The issues of social exclusion for those living in rural areas are a concern for a number 
of organisations both locally and nationally, as well as for local people and local 
councillors as their representatives. With a number of possible issues to explore, the 
Committee would need to identify which aspect(s) to focus upon. 

Autumn 2019 

P
age 36



  

Proposed Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2019-20    

Last updated: 01/10/19 

 

Proposed meeting dates to consider any call-in requests received following currently scheduled Executive meetings: 

Monday 23 September; Thursday 3 October; Monday 4 November; Monday 16 December; Monday 3 February 2020; Monday 9 March; 

Monday 6 April; Monday 4 May (as the Bank Holiday is now on Friday 8 May); Monday 1 June. 

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 38


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	6 To consider the report of the Councillor Call for Action - Flimby cemetery investigation
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	7 To consider the Performance Management Framework related to the new Council Plan
	8 Forward Plan
	9 Work Programme

